Good morning I hope this answers your questions:

1) There is a place to for bidder to complies or not is all I can say.

2) All outside compartment are to be sweep out design with dry decking in all.

3) The curbside door location description is on page 32 .

4) This is for a empty conduit to be ran no actual light.

5) As stated in #1 question there is a place for bidder to complies or not complies.

6) These are (2) fluorescent lights to be over patient cot area for extra lighting and to be wired to timer switch and also have their own on/off switch on them.

7) Yes the heater is to be mounted under seat base and a access door to same with lock is to be provided on this base . This is to have cabinet built around heater and to hide metal seat base.

8) ( c ) cabinet will be the rear large compartment on street side of truck and yes inside and outside access is needed.

9) You are to supply O2 bracket but  ship loose as stated on page 96.

10) Yes we want reflective tape on all opening outside doors.

Terry Baynard

Terry Baynard

Operations Manager

Rutherford County EMS

Telephone: 828-287-6081

Fax: 828-287-6489
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From: Stafford Fassbender [mailto:stafford.fassbender@ssvsales.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 11:13 AM
To: Terry Baynard; Raeann Turner
Subject: T-III Questions

Terry,

These are some questions I had after reviewing your T-III specifications.

1.       Pg. 16- Will bids be considered from a vendor who has not actually crash tested their vehicles? McCoy Miller has plans to perform these tests but has not as of yet.

2.       Pg. 32- “Compartment Floor Configuration” This calls for a sweep out floor but does not specify which one.

3.       Pg. 33- “Curbside Door Location” There is not a description here.

4.       Pg. 34- “Light, Compartment, Additional” Does not give a quantity or location.

5.       Pg. 42 Will bids be considered from a vendor that does not have an option for the corner cap lighting that is described here? It is a proprietary option that only a couple of manufacturers offer at this time.

6.       Pg. 47- refers to Flourescent lights but does not actually call for it in the previous section, it actually calls for 3 LED’s, please clarify. Also please clarify the timer circuitry.

7.       Pg. 63- Calls for the heater to be mounted in the seat base, then later when it describes the seat base (Pg. 68) Pgit calls for a door with a lock. Please clarify.

8.       Pg. 79- I think you clarified this in a email but it says that “C” shall be accessible thru a right front compartment door? Same on Pg. 81.

9.       Pg. 86- Says not to supply a portable oxygen bracket then Pg. 96 list’s one is the quantity only one? Please clarify.

10.   Pg. 94- “Reflective Tape” Is this for all doors?

I think that is all I have, thanks and have a nice day!

Stafford Fassbender

Regional Sales Manager

Southeastern Specialty Vehicles

866-640-2028 Office

336-466-2448 Cell

1250 Industrial Parkway

West Jefferson, NC 28694

www.ssvsales.com
Find us on Facebook!
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